



**KEIS | GEORGE LLP**  
ATTORNEYS AT LAW

**HERBERT L. NUSSLE**

Senior Partner

55 Public Square, Suite 1900 Cleveland, OH 44113

Phone: 216.241.4100 | Fax: 216.771.3111

hnussle@KeisGeorge.com



---

## ABOUT ME

**Herbert L. Nussle** has litigated hundreds of property subrogation cases, investigated thousands of complex commercial and residential property claims, and has provided legal advice in thousands of other matters. Herb has structured the firm's investigative approach to large loss subrogation matters, which has led to millions in recoveries and damages.

A senior partner with Keis George, Herb is licensed to practice in the state of Ohio and the Federal District Courts of Indiana. Solely focused on property subrogation, Herb concentrates his practice in product liability, fire and explosions, utility failures, and construction claims.

Herb applies his previous experience in risk management and accounting to his practice. Herb works collaboratively and shares responsibility with clients to ensure our services and resulting operations are sensible to goals and can maintain profitability. It is due to these very techniques that Herb has lectured on a wide variety of topics ranging from Closing Arguments in Litigation Tactics to Dealing with a New Attorney. Herb has even taught classes to subrogation executives, insurance professionals, and attorneys on Investigative Issues and Common Subrogation Problems.

## PRACTICE AREAS

Subrogation  
Fire and Explosions  
Product Liability

## BAR ADMISSIONS

U.S. District Court, Southern District  
IN, 2015  
U.S. District Court, Northern District,  
IN, 2015  
U.S. District Court, Southern District  
Ohio, 2003  
U.S. District Court, Northern District  
Ohio, 1995  
Ohio, 1994

## EDUCATION

Cleveland-Marshall College of Law,  
J.D., 1984  
The Ohio State University, B.S., 1989

## ASSOCIATIONS

National Association of Subrogation  
Professionals (NASP)  
Property and Liability Research Bureau  
(PLRB)  
Ohio State Bar Association



**KEIS | GEORGE LLP**  
ATTORNEYS AT LAW

**HERBERT L. NUSSLE**

Senior Partner

55 Public Square, Suite 1900 Cleveland, OH 44113

Phone: 216.241.4100 | Fax: 216.771.3111

hnussle@KeisGeorge.com



---

## EXPERIENCE

### Keis George LLP

Senior Partner

January 2011 - Present

Associate

November 1994 - January 2011

## RECOGNITION

Board Member

Avon Lake Historical Society  
2020-2022

Subrogation Case Law and  
Statutes

NASP Conference  
2015

Legal Leaders  
2013

Pretrial Issues  
NASP Annual Conference  
2011

## ABOUT KEIS GEORGE

Founded in 1985, Keis George is a subrogation law firm representing insurance companies and self-insured businesses throughout the United States with offices in Cleveland, Chicago, Columbus, and Indianapolis. Our subrogation lawyers have more than 200 years of combined experience pursuing property, auto, and workers' compensation subrogation as well as commercial collections. From prosecuting large loss property files involving fire and explosions to recovering against manufacturers of faulty and defective products, our efficient and comprehensive litigation strategy will redefine what it means to recover your money faster.